MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM # V.A

DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2024

TO: COUNCIL MEMBER

FROM: STAFF

SUBJECT: SFRPC REVOLVING LOAN FUNDS STATUS REPORT

The South Florida Regional Planning Council Revolving Loan Program has historically served the needs of
businesses that are not entirely served by conventional lenders, with an emphasis on applicants who have
been denied credit by a conventional lender. As such, the Council’s RLF loans are considered riskier than
conventional loans. The Loan Administration Board may charge a higher interest rate to a particular
borrower depending on the risk factors of that loan. In addition, most loan payments are due on the first
day of each month until maturity.

Attached for your review is the Revolving Loan Fund Status Report. In reviewing the attached status
report, please note that the borrowers’ loan agreements provide a fifteen (15) day grace period in which
they can make their payments without a five percent late charge penalty. This status report is generated
fifteen (15) days prior to the end of the month. Council staff routinely makes phone calls and sends past
due notices to past due accounts after ten (10) and fifteen (15) days.

The Council policy on loan amounts and the structure of the loans for each loan program is:

“Loan amounts may range from 525,000 to 5500,000. Borrowers seeking more than one
loan may not exceed $500,000 in aggregate. Loans may be used for funding up to 100
percent of a project, provided that bank or conventional financing is unavailable, and
that equity is nonexistent or is otherwise needed for cash flow. In cases where limited
financing from a private/traditional source is available, loans can be used as
supplemental or “second mortgage” funds. Second positions on collateral may be
acceptable so long as the prior lien holder is a lending institution.”

Please find attached Legal Counsel’s South Florida Regional Planning Council (“SFRPC”) / Revolving Loan
Fund report on legal action that has been taken to collect on delinquent accounts.
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